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MEMORANDUM

To: The Mayor and City Council
From: Christy Martinez, Director of Administrative Services
Subject: Public Hearing
Date: May 24,2020

2l Public Hearings

The City Council scheduled two public hearings and a request for public comments for Tuesday, June
znd beginning at 7:00 p.m. These are identified below in the order they will be presented at the
meeting.
1) Fiscal Year 2O2Ol21 State Revenue Sharing (SRSI Funds - SRS funds are state revenues collected

from liquor taxes and apportioned to cities for general purposes. To collect the distribution the
City Council must conduct a public hearing to allow citizens the opportunity to provide written
or oralcomment on the possible uses of the distribution. The FY20 Budget allocates SRS revenues
to the Street Fund.

2l Fiscal Year 2020l2l City Budget, Making Appropriations, and Categorizing the Tax - ORS

294.430 requires that after the budget committee has approved the budget, the City Council
must hold a public hearing on the budget prior to its adoption in order to allow citizens the
opportunity to provide written or oral comment on the approved budget.


